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Project Closeout 
 

M I N I M I Z I N G  E N E R G Y  C O S T S .  M A X I M I Z I N G  O C C U P A N T  C O M F O R T .  

 

January 26, 2022 

 

 

Mr. Peter Larson 

Project Manager 

Facilities Management and Planning  

UNMC |  Nebraska Medicine 

987100Nebraska Medical Center 

Omaha, NE 68198-7100 

Re:  Project Closeout 

Subj: Turnkey Valve Replacement & 

Sequence Modification Clarkson 

Tower HX-1 

Ref:  Optimized Systems No. 20-195 

 

 

Dear Peter: 

 

This is to let you know that work for the above referenced project has been completed. Please refer to 

the proposal for additional information about the project. Any unresolved issues and/or 

recommendations relevant to the project are provided below for your reference. 

Unresolved Issues 

The following issues were encountered during the course of the project and remain unresolved.  

• None  

Recommendations 

Optimized Systems recommends the following course(s) of action to resolve the above unresolved 

issue(s) or other deficiencies observed during the course of the project.  

• None 

 

It has been our pleasure working with UNMC | Nebraska Medicine on this project. We are confident 

that the result of this project will improve operational efficiency and we hope you found our 

involvement helpful and informative. If you wish to discuss any aspect of this project or our invoice(s), 

please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Tyler Mueller, CEM 

720.595.4999 

Tyler.Mueller@Optimized-Systems.com 
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